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From: Sean Joseph
To: "Francus Pierre"
Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE: report of 2011 - Licence No. 3BC-FRA1013
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2013 3:56:49 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Hi Pierre,
 
The details surrounding the discussions that you might have had with respect to submitting or not submitting the 2011
Annual Report appear to be absent from the file associated with the above-mentioned licence; therefore, if you could provide
some confirmation, that will definitely be helpful.
 
It is recommended, however, that the standard Annual Report Form be completed in the future irrespective of whether or not
field activities have been undertaken for a particular year.  In that way your licence file will always have details concerning
the activities or non-activities carried out for any particular reporting year.
 
Regards,
Sean
 
 
 


 
 
 
From: Francus Pierre [mailto:Pierre.Francus@ete.inrs.ca] 
Sent: September-19-13 3:02 PM
To: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: report of 2011 - Licence No. 3BC-FRA1013
 
Hi,
 
In response to your mail of September 2011, asking fro my report of 2011, I have been told in 2011 that a report was
not needed because we have NOT been in the field that year. Expedition was cancelled due to the lack of funding.
 
Best Regards
 
Pierre Francus
 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Pierre Francus
Institut National de la Recherche Scientifique
Centre Eau, Terre et Environnement
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490 rue de la couronne, Québec, QC G1K 9A9, CANADA
Membre du GEOTOP, Membre associé du CEN
ICDP Executive committee member, PAGES Varve Working group Leader
 
pfrancus@ete.inrs.ca
✆  1-418-654-3780
Fax: 1-418-654-2600
Personnal web page: http://www.ete.inrs.ca/pierre-francus
Laboratory : http://www.ete.inrs.ca/giras
PASADO-CANADA: http://can-pasado.ete.inrs.ca/?q=welcome
GEOTOP: http://www.geotop.ca/
CEN: http://www.cen.ulaval.ca/
PAGES: http://www.pages-igbp.org/
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